6eog resources

EOG Resources, Inc.
P.O. Box 2267

Midland, TX 79702
(915) 686-3600

August 9, 2001

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Paul Kautz

1625 N. French Dr.

Hobbs, New Mexico 88241

REF: Bullwinkle No. 1
Sec. 6-T16S-R35E, UL V
API1#30-025-35111
Lea County, New Mexico
Field: Eidson North (Morrow)

Mr. Kautz,

As per our phone conversation on August 9, 2001 concerning wellbore deviation of the
Buliwinkle No.1 well, please review the following information. | have enclosed a land
plat, spreadsheet of calculated maximum bottomhole deviation, deviation report,
wellbore schematic and tubing/perforating design. EOG resources, Inc. is submittimg
this information in lieu of having to run a directional survey to prove location is not
unorthodox.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 915/686-3608.
Sincerely,

M.Lee Roark

Engineer Tech
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